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PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 

This court has requested that counsel in this case submit 

any materials which would aid in clarifying certain statements 

made by Attorney General John Mitchell in letters reprinted at 

pages JA-23 and JA-43 of Plaintiff's Brief and Joint Appendix. 

Each of these letters contains a reference to a case litigating 

the question of whether or not certain materials in the Justice 

Department files are exempt from disclosure under the investi-

gatory files exception to the Freedom of Information Act. 

Upon research counsel for Plaintiff have concluded that the 

assertion in Attorney General Mitchell's letter of June 4, 1970 

that "at present this issue is being litigated in the federal 

courts" probably refers to Nichols v. United States of America, 

et al, Civil Action No. 4761, United States District Court for the 

District of Kansas. Counsel for Plaintiff have reached this con-

clusion because there is no other case known to them which seeks 

access to the type of records--bullet, bullet fragments and items 

of clothing--described in'the third paragraph of the Attorney 

General's June 4 letter. (See JA-23-24) 

The reference in the Attorney General's letter of May 6, 

1970 is to documents which were obtained after Plaintiff Harold 
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Weisberg instituted a suit for them. This suit is Weisberg  

v. Department of Justice and Department of State, Civil Action 

No. 718-70, United States District Court for the District of 

Columbia. 

These two suits are of a quite different nature and achieved 

opposite results. The Nichols suit sought, among other things, 

to inspect, study, examine and subject certain items of evidence 

connected with the assassination of President Kennedy to neutron 

activation analysis. The items of evidence to be subjected to 

examination and scientific testing included the bullet, bullet 

fragments, and items of the President's clothing. 

The court in Nichols held that physical objects such as 

these are not "records" under the terms of the Freedom of Informa-

tion Act. On this ground the court awarded summary judgment to 

the Government. The court did not determine whether such items 

were exempt under the investigatory files exception to the Act. 

(A copy of Judge Templar's opinion in Nichols is attached as 

Exhibit A) The Nichols case is currently on appeal to the United 

States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit (No. 71-1238). 

The Weisberg case, on the other hand, bears directly on the 

question of whether any material which the FBI or the Justice 
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Department says is part of an investigatory file is ipso facto 

exempt from disclosure. The only issue before the court was a 

claim that the documents sought were part of an investigatory 

file compiled for law enforcement purposes. Chief Judge Edward 

M. Curran ultimately awarded Summary Judgment in favor of Plaintiff 

Weisberg and ordered that all documents which he had requested be 

produced. (Judge Curran's order is attached as Exhibit B) 

A closer look at Civil Action 718-70 may illuminate what the 

Justice Department regards as part of a forever suppressible 

"investigatory file". 

The documents which Mr. Weisberg sought in that case were the 

documents which the United States Government had filed with the 

Court in London, England in connection with the proceedings to 

extradite James Earl Ray, the alleged assassin of Dr. Martin Luther 

King. After Ray's extradition and before his trial, his attorney 

Percy Foreman attempted unsuccessfully to obtain copies of the 

documents submitted at the London extradition proceedings. Less 

than three weeks before the trial date Ray's attorney requested a 

continuance on grounds that he had not been able to secure a copy 

of the extradition documents. (Transcript of February 14, 1969 

hearing attached here as Exhibit C) 
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After his conviction, James Earl Ray himself tried t
o obtain 

the court records which had been introduced into evid
ence in 

London. Nearly four months later the State Departmen
t replied to 

Ray's request by,stating that it had returned these d
ocuments to 

the Justice Department, which had advised the Departm
ent of State 

"that these documents are considered part of investig
ative files 

of the Department of Justice and are exempt from disc
losure under 

subsection (b)(7) of section 552 of Title 5 of the Un
ited States 

Code." (Letter of December 10, 1969 from J. Edward L
yerly to 

James Earl Ray attached as Exhibit D) , 

Invited by the Department of State to apply to the De
partment 

of Justice, Ray did so. The reply by Richard G. Klei
ndienst, then 

Deputy Attorney General, denied possession of some of
 the documents 

and then asserted that ". . . such records pertaining
 to your 

extradition as may be in our possession are part of t
he investi-

gatory files compiled for law enforcement purposes an
d, as such, 

are exempt from disclosure under . . . 5 U. S. C. 552
 (b)(7)." 

(Letter from Kleindienst to James Earl Ray attached a
s Exhibit E) 

The same response was made to the identical requests 
by Mr. 

Harold Weisberg. On August 20, 1969 Weisberg's attor
ney wrote 

Attorney General Mitchell on his behalf and requested
 



"all documents filed by the United States with the Court in
 

England in June-July, 1968, in the extradition proceeding by
 

which James Earl Ray . . . was returned to this country." (
See 

Exhibit F) On November 13, 1969, Deputy Attorney General Ri
chard 

G. Kleindienst replied to this request by claiming that "no
 

documents in the files of this Department are identifiable a
s 

being copies of the documents transmitted to British authori
ties 

through diplomatic channels at the request of the States of 

Tennessee and Missouri and presented to the Bow Street Court
 by 

officials of the United Kingdom." (Letter from Kleindienst 
and 

response to it by Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. are attached as 

Exhibits G and H) This Justice Department untruth was truth
 for a 

limited period of time only. By May 6, 1970 Attorney Genera
l 

Mitchell was indulgently granting Weisberg access to the doc
uments 

which Kleindienst, his Deputy, had said were not in Justice 

Department files. (See JA-43) 

Ultimately, access to the extradition documents was gained, 

though at a tremendous cost. Among the documents submitted 
at the 

London proceedings was an affidavit by FBI ballistics expert
 

Robert A. Frazier which addresses itself to the question of 
whether 

there was any evidence connecting the bullet found in Dr. Ki
ng's 

body with the rifle allegedly used by James Earl Ray and the
n placed 
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in the doorway to Canipe's Amusement Center. Paragra
ph 6 of the 

Frazier affidavit says: 

Because of distortion due to mutilation 

and insufficient marks of value, I could 

draw no conclusion as to whether or not 

the submitted bullet was fired from the 

submitted rifle." (The Frazier affidavit 

is attached as Exhibit I) 

This fact constitutes important exculpatory evidence 
vital to Ray's 

claim that he did not shoot Dr. King. Had the Justic
e Department 

prevailed in its interpretation of what is exempt fro
m disclosure 

as part of an investigatory file, this information mi
ght never have 

become known to Ray's attorneys seeking post-convicti
on relief. 

Author and journalist Fred J. Cook has compared the u
se of the 

ballistics evidence in the James Earl Ray prosecution
 to the manner 

in which the ballistics evidence was used "by a corru
pt prosecution 

in the Sacco-Vanzetti trial". (Review of Frame-Up b
y Fred J. 

Cook attached as Exhibit J) 

The record of the Justice Department in willfully den
ying 

both the defendant and the public access to public co
urt records 

dealing with the extradition of James Earl Ray illust
rates several 

important points. First, it shows the consequences o
f allowing 

the Justice Department to arrogate to itself the righ
t to determine 

what constitutes an investigative file which is exemp
t from dis- 
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closure. . In effect, permitting the Justice Department to l
abel 

any document it pleases part of an investigatory file conver
ts 

exemption (7) into a kind of executive privilege exercisabl
e at 

the whim or caprice of the Director of the FBI or the Attorn
ey 

General. 

The arbitrariness of the Justice Department in determining 

what records it will disclose is notorious. Literally thous
ands 

of pages of FBI records were published in the 26 volumes whi
ch 

comprise the Warren Commission's Hearings and Exhibits. In 
fact, 

more than a thousand pages of FBI reports not published in t
he 

Warren Commission volumes or otherwise available to research
ers 

have recently been made public. These records run the gambi
t 

from some 40 pages of medical records kept during Marina Osw
ald's 

pregnancy stay at Parkland Hospital to the reports of confid
ential 

FBI informants. Thus, at the same time the Justice Departme
nt has 

been releasing to the public reams of FBI reports--many of w
hich 

should more properly have been withheld--Justice has also st
ead-

fastly refused to release such documents as the public court
 

records in regard to James Earl Ray's extradition and scient
ific 

tests such as the spectrographic analyses performed during t
he 

investigation into President Kennedy's assassination. 



8 

The arbitrariness with which the Justice Department m
akes 

such determinations is exceeded only by the arrogance
 with which 

the Department presumes it can refuse to comply with
 court-

ordered disclosure of information.. Thus, 28 CFR 16.14 
states: 

if the court or other authority rules 

that the demand must be complied with irrespective 

of the instructions from the Attorney General not 

to produce the material or disclose the information 

sought, the employee or former employee upon whom 

the demand has been made shall respectfully decline 

to comply with the demand . . . ." 

In its arbitrary disclosure of Warren Commission mat
erials, 

the Justice Department has violated the terms of a Wh
ite House 

directive pertaining to the "Public availability of m
aterials 

delivered to the National Archives by the Warren Comm
ission." 

Those terms are stated in a memorandum for McGeorge B
undy, Special 

Assistant to the President, dated April 13, 1965. In
 regard to 

"investigative reports and related materials furnishe
d to the 

President's Commission" by the FBI and most other fed
eral agencies, 

the guidelines state: 

2. c. All unclassified material which has been 

disclosed verbatim or in substance in the 

Report of the President's Commission or 

accompanying published documents would be 

made available to the public on a regular 

basis 	  

d. Unclassified material which has not already 

been disclosed in another form should be 

made available to the public on a regular 

basis unless disclosure 
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1) will be detrimental to the administration 

and enforcement of the laws and regulations 

of the United States and its agencies; 

2) may reveal the identity of confidential 

sources of information or the nature of 

confidential methods of acquiring information, 

and thereby prevent or limit the use of the 

'same or similar source and methods in the 

future; 

3 may lead to the incorrect identification of 

sources of information and thereby embarrass 

individuals or the agency involved; 

4) would be a source or embarrassment to innocent 

persons, who are the subject or source of the 

material in question, because of the dissemina-

tion of gossip and rumor or details of a personal 

nature having no significant connection with the 

assassination of the Preiident; 

5) will reveal material pertinent to the criminal 

prosecution of Jack Ruby for the murder of 

Lee Harvey Oswald, prior to the final judicial 

determination of that case. 

Where one of the above reasons for nondisclosure  

may apply, the agency involved should weigh such  

reason against the "overriding consideration of the 

fullest possible disclosure" in determining whether  

or not to authorize disclosure. [Emphasis added] 

Even if there were no Freedom of Information Act, the spec-

trographic analyses sought by Plaintiff Weisberg ought to be made 

available to him under the terms of this White House directive 

cited above. However, since there is a Freedom of Information Act, 

all the needs to be said about the Government's attempt to invoke 

the investigative files exemption in this case is what this Court 

said in a recent case: 
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"The Excelsior" lists are not files prepared 

primarily or even secondarily to prosecute 

law violators, and even if they ever were to 

be used for law enforcement purposes, it is 

impossible to imagine how their disclosure 

could prejudice the Government's case in 

court." Getman v. NLRB  No. 71-1097, United 

States Court of Appeals for the District of 

Columbia. Slip opinion at p. 7. 

Respectfully submitted, 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR. 

905 16th Street, N. W. 

Washington, D. C. 20006 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS 

JOHN NICHOLS, 

vs. 

Plaintiff, 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) Civil Action 
) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
et al., 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 

No. 4761 

) 

RULING ON MOTION OF DEFENDANTS FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT
 

Plaintiff is a physician duly licensed in Kansas to
 

practice as such and, for the purpose of considerin
g the 

motion filed by defendants to dismiss or in the alt
ernative 

for summary judgment, is presumably a qualified pat
hologist 

with experience in examining gunshot wounds includi
ng their 

interpretation by X-ray. Plaintiff has instituted t
his action 

against the United States of America, the Archivist
 of the 

United States, the General Services Administration a
nd the 

Secretary of the Navy. 

The action is brought under provisions of the Feder
al 

Public Records Law, being 5 U.S.C. Sections 551-552
 (80 Stat. 

250, 1966), and venue is claimed under provisions of
 28 U.S.C. 

Section 1391(e)(4). Defendants included are General
 Services 

Administration, National Archives and Record Serv
ice, and the 

Department of the'Navy. 

Plaintiff alleges a general interest in scientific 

matters and particularly in the areas of pathology 
and related 

research. He alleges that he wishes to study certai
n items of 

evidence, in custody or in possession of the d
efendants, which 

will afford him an opportunity to resolve conflicti
ng opinions 

conclusions and uncertainties concerning the death o!
'_ the late 

President John F. Kennedy. He alleges, in substanc
e, that 

DLE 
F3Vill9/1 	• 
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following proper request to theM, defendants have either 

refused him permission to examine the materials described 

in his complaint or have ignored his requests for such per-

mission. 

Briefly stated, plaintiff desires to inspect, study, 

examine and, as to some materials, submit described material 

to "neutron activation analysis." He also wishes to see and 

examine X-rays and photographs made at the autopsy of President 

Kennedy, various Warren Commission exhibits and the President's 

clothing worn at the time of the assassination. 

Defendants have filed a motion to dismiss or in the 

alternative for summary judgment. Since affidavits and 

evidence outside the pleadings have been submitted in support 

of the motion, under the direction of Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure 12(c), the issues raised should properly be con-

sidered under Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 56. The Court 

has been provided with extensive briefs by all parties and 

assumes that all parties have presented all material they 

deem pertinent under that rule. 

"The rule followed by this Circuit in 
regard to motions for summary judgment 
is clear and while it is the duty of the 
trial court to grant a motion for sum-
mary judgment in an appropriate case, 
the relief contemplated by Rule 56 is 
drastic, and should be applied with 
caution to the end that the litigants 
will have a trial on bona fide factual 
disputes. Under the rule no margin 
exists for the disposition of the 
factual issues, and it does not serve 
as a substitute for a trial of the case 
nor require the parties to dispose of 
litigation through the use of affidavits. 
The pleadings are to be construed liberal-
ly in favor of the party against whom the 
motion is made, but the court may pierce 
the pleadings, and determine from the 
depositions, admissions and affidavits, 
if any, in the record whether material 
issues of fact actually exist. If, 
after such scrutiny, any issue as to a 
material fact dispositive of right or duty 
remains the case is not ripe for disposition 
by summary judgment, and the parties are 
entitled to a trial." 

Machinery Center v. Anchor National Life 
Insurance Company, 434 Fad 1, 6, 10th 
Cir. 
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With this guideline to follow in considering 

defendants' motion, the several grounds advanced by them 

will be considered to the extent necessary for ruling on 

the motion as one for summary judgment. 

JURISDICTION OF THE COURT --
MATERIAL REQUESTED AS "RECORDS"  

Defendants question the Court's jurisdiction over the 

subject matter because plaintiff's demands do not constitute 

requests for any "identifiable records." 

The items requested by plaintiff could scarcely be 

more clearly identified by him, but a more substantial issue 

is raised by defendants under their contention that much of 

the material requested does not fall within the classification 

of "records" within the purview of the statute. 

That the Federal Public Records Law or Information 

Act, through which plaintiff seeks to obtain information 

denied him by agencies of the United States, was intended to 

require disclosure of government records to any person on 

proper application is clear, and in considering the issues 

raised under a motion for summary judgment, should be liberally 

construed to carry out the express purpose of the act, which 

is discussed by Judge Croake in Consumers Union v. Veterans  

Administration, 301 F.Supp. 796, at 799. 

"Consumer Union's request for VA records 
came in the wake of the passage of the 
Freedom of Information Act. The key 
portion of that Act, now codified, is as 
follows: 

* * * each agency, on request for 
identifiable records made in ac-
cordance with published rules stat-
ing the time, place, fees to the 
extent authorized by statute, and 
procedure to be followed, shall make 
the records promptly available to any 
person. * * * 

The purpose of the Act, seen in the 
statutory language and the legislative 
history, was to reverse the self-pro-
tective attitude of the agencies under 
which they had found that the public 
interest required, for example, that the 
names of unsuccessful contract bidders 
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be kept from the public. The Act made 
disclosure the general rule and permitted 
only information specifically exempted to 
be withheld; it required the agency to 
carry the burden of sustaining its de-
cision to withhold information in a de 
novo equity proceeding in a district court. 
Disclosure is thus the guiding star for 
this court in construing the Act. Because 
portions of the Act are patently ambiguous, 
its illumination will be most useful." 

And so, in considering this matter under a motion for 

summary judgment, unless the material sought cannot be 

described as a "record" required to be produced within the 

meaning of the Act, or if a record, does not fall within the 

numerous exemption provisions of the Act, then as to such a 

specific record, the motion must be denied. 

Under Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 56(d), the 

Court is authorized to ascertain what material facts exist 

without substantial controversy and what material facts are 

actually and in good faith controverted. An order may then 

be made specifying facts that appear without substantial 

controversy and directing such further proceedings in the 

action as are just. 

Because the term "records" is not defined in the Act, 

the Court is initially put to the task of deciding which of 

the items requested by plaintiff may be so classified within 

the contemplation of the statute. It is unfortunate that 

attention was not given to this point when the law was enacte 

since the positive provisions of the Act are all but smothere 

by some nine broad and generalized statements providing for 

many exemptions. 

Efforts have been made to classify the material which 

may be considered as a record under the Act, e.g., the Genera 

Services Administration adopted the following definition in 

41 C.F.R. 105-60.104(a): 

"(a) Records. The term 'records' means 
all books, papers, maps, photographs, 
or other documentary materials, regard-
less of physical form or characteristics, 
made or received by GSA in pursuance of 
Federal law or in connection with the 
transaction of public business and pre-
served or appropriate for preservation 

• 

cite 



as evidence of the organization, f
unctions, 

policies, decisions, procedures, o
perations, 

or other activities of'GSA or beca
use of the 

informational value of data contai
ned therein." 

Again, this definition is followed
 by several general 

statements of what the defined ter
m does not include. 

Not included is library and museum
 material made 

or acquired and preserved solely f
or reference or exhibition 

purposes: objects or articles, suc
h as structures, furniture, 

paintings, sculpture, models, vehi
cles or equipment (not 

defined), and donated historical m
aterials (as defined in 

105-61.001-4),accepted by GSA from
 a source other than an 

agency of the United States Govern
ment in accordance with 

provisions of 44 U.S.C. 397 (now 4
4 U.S.C. 2107 and 2108). 

Then, paragraph (b) of the section
 states: 

"(b) Availability. The teen 'avai
l-

ability' signifies the right of the
 

public to obtain information, purc
hase 

materials, and inspect and copy re
cords 

and other pertinent information." 

If these regulations were designed
 to be a clarifica-

tion of what was intended by the t
erm "record," a failure of 

purpose must be registered. Nor do
 the declarations of the 

General Services Administration su
btract from the confusion. 

The Attorney General's memorandum 
on the Public Information 

Section of the Administrative Proc
edure Act offers little 

help but simply quotes 44 U.S.C. 3
66, now 44 U.S.C. 3301, 

stating what material is included 
by the term "records," 

and specifically excluding "librar
y and museum material 

made or acquired and preserved sol
ely for reference or 

exhibition purposes * * *." Just w
hat constitutes "library 

and museum material" is not design
ed or defined. 

44 U.S.C. 3301 offers some illumin
ation when it 

declares that the word "records" i
ncludes all books, papers, 

maps, photographs, or other docume
ntary materials, regard-

less of form or characteristics. 
(Emphasis added.) But 

again comes the question, what are
 "documentary materials"? 

In Jones on Evidence, 5th Ed., vol
. 3, p.1043, 5535, is found 

this helpful statement: 



"For all practical purposes the term 
'document' may be considered as synonymous 
with 'writing.' A document has been de-
fined as 'any substance having any matter 
expressed or described upon it by marks 
capable of being read.' A writing or 
document, in addition to handwritten or 
printed or typewritten instruments, 
which first come to mind, should include 
inscribed chattels, photographic or other 
mechanical reproductions and sound record - 
ings - -even though in the case of sound 
recordings the inscribed marks may not 
be visible to the eye and may be read only 
with the use of mechanical devices." 

This Court must assume that since no better definition 

of the term,"record," is provided by legislative enactment, 

executive order or controlling judicial determination, 

reliance may be placed on a dictionary of respected ancestry 

for a reasonably accurate meaning of the word. In Webster's 

New International Dictionary, this definition appears: 

"That which is written or transcribed 
to perpetuate knowledge of acts or 
events; also, that on which such record 
is made, as a monument; a memorial." 

Again, in Webster's New Collegiate Dictionary, the 

word record is defined as , 

"That which is written to perpetuate a 
knowledge of events * * * that on which 
such a record is made, a monument." 

Though the word "records" was used in the United 

States Constitution, Article IV, Section 1, in which full 

faith and credit is required to be given in each state to 

the public records of every other state, I am unable to find 

a judicial interpretation of what is intended by the use of 

the word "records," nor is one shown to me. An examination 

of Words and Phrases likewise has offered little aid in 

defining the term. 

A record is intended to serve as evidence of some-

thing written, said or done and is not kept to gratify the 

curious or suspicious. Owens v. Woolridae, 22 Pa. Co. Ct. 

Rep., 237, 240. 
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Thus, under any reasonable calculation of what is 

intended to be covered by the congressional enactment referred 

to as the Information Act, it seems clear that the provisions 

of 5 U.S.C. 552, under which plaintiff seeks relief, limits 

the authority of a district court to enjoin an agency from 

withholding records and to order production of any agency 

records improperly held from complainant. 

'Without being concerned with the numerous exemptions 

provided in the Act under which defendants seek to avoid 

compliance with the general terms of the Act, we might con-

sider the items for which request was made and to which the 

statute in its present form could not apply. 

If the statute is to receive a broader application, 

Congress must enlarge its provisions to apply to items this 

Court does not believe were intended to be included in its 

provisions. The following items requested by plaintiff for 

examination, inspection and study, described in paragraph 

5 of plaintiff's complaint may not be classified as a"record" 

within the meaning of the Act, to wit: 

(a) The 6.5 mm Mannlicher-Carcano rifle, 
C2766, formerly the property.  of the late Lee 
Harvey Oswald. This was designated as Exhibit 
CE139 in the Warren Report. 

(b) A live 6.5 mm round manufactured by 
Western Cartridge Company and found in the 
chamber of Oswald's Rifle, C2766. Warren 
Report Exhibit CE141. 

(c) The coat worn by President Kennedy 
at the moment of his assassination believed 
to contain trace metals from bullet CE399. 
The coat is Warren Report Exhibit CE393. 

(d) The shirt worn by President Kennedy 
at the moment of his assassination believed 
to contain trace metals from the bullet that 
penetrated the fabric. Warren Report Exhibit 
CE344. 

(e) There is no subparagraph (e). 

(f) The 6.5 mm bullet found on the floor 
of Parkland Memorial Hospital in Dallas, Texas 
on November 22, 1963, where the late President 
and Governor Connally received medical treatment, 
believed to be the bullet that traversed the 
President's neck and on through the body of 
Connally. Warren Report Exhibit CE399. 
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(g) Three empty 6.5 mm Cartridge cases 
manufactured by Western Cartridge Company 
and found on the floor of the room on the 6th 
floor of the Texas School Book Depository in 
Dallas, Texas. Warren Report Exhibit CE543, 
CE544 and CE545. 

(h) Bullet recovered from the wall of 
the home of General Edwin A. Walker in Dallas, 
Texas. Warren Report Exhibit 573. 

(i) The clip presumably from the magazine 
of the Oswald rifle, C2766. Warren Report 
Exhibit CE575. 

(j) The two or three metal fragments removed 
from the wrist of Governor Conally. Warren 
Report Exhibit CE842. 

(k) Fragments of metal removed from the 
brain of the late President at autopsy. Warren 
Report Exhibit CE843. 

(1) A mutilated bullet recovered by United 
States personnel after firing through a 
cadaver's wrist for the purpose of weighing 
it. Warren Report Exhibit CE856. 

Defendants also rely on provisions of 44 U.S.C. 2107 

and 2108(c) to justify their refusal to,produce for examination 

and inspection items identified and described by plaintiff in 

paragraph 6 of plaintiff's complaint because they are now in 

possession of the defendant Archivist Division of General 

Services Administration by virtue of their transfer - to the 

agency by an authorized representative of the Estate of John 

F. Kennedy. The described property was received by the 

agency as a gift subject to the conditions and restrictions 

specified by the donor. Though plaintiff contends that the 

Letter of Agreement, dated October 29, 1966, executed on 

behalf of the executors of the Kennedy Estate, assumes that 

the donor had full title to the materials described therein, 

and is, in fact, a nullity because under a Memorandum of Trans-

fer, dated April 26,1965, the Archivist had in his custody the 

items which plaintiff seeks to examine and that the rules and 

guidelines of the Letter of Agreement cannot be held to exclude 

the right of a citizen to examine property which plaintiff says 

was property of the United States in the first place, the Court 

does not believe this to be a correct conclusion. 

The applicable statute does not require that the items 

of property deposited with the Archivist be owned by the donor 

if they fall within the'description of those things which may 
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be deposited. Under the provisions of the Letter A
greement, 

no examination of this material may be permitted wi
thout 

permission of the Kennedy family representative'wit
hin five 

years of October 29, 1966. It is not claimed by pl
aintiff 

that such permission has been obtained. 

Furthermore, a review of PL 89-318, 79 Stat. 1185, 

enacted in 1965, discloses that Congress provided f
or the 

acquisition and preservation of certain items of ev
idence 

pertaining to the assassination of President Kenne
dy. Pur-

suant to that law, the Attorney General was given a
uthority 

for one year to acquire various items. The act prov
ided for 

the vesting of title and interest in the United Sta
tes and 

provided for just compensation under circumstances r
equiring 

this. Some of the items identified in plaintiff's r
equest 

were included in the acquisition of material obtaine
d and 

delivered to GSA by the Attorney General. The proce
edings 

taken for that purpose are valid. Cf. United States
 v. One  

6.5 mm. Mannlicher-Carcano Military Rifle, etc., 406
 F.2d 

1170. Also, under the provisions of PL 373, 69 Stat
. 695, 

now 44 U.S.C. 2108, the administrator of General 
Services was 

authorized to accept for deposit the papers and oth
er historic 1 

materials of any president, and documents, includin
g motion-

picture film, still pictures, etc., from private sou
rces. 

The act also provided: 

"That papers, documents, or other historical 

materials accepted and deposited under sub-

section .(4) and this subsection shall be held 

subject to such restrictions respecting their 

availability and use as may be specified in 

writing by the donors or depositors, including 

the restriction that they shall be kept in 

a Presidential archival depository, and such 

restrictions shall be respected for so long 

a period as shall have been specified, or 

until they are revoked or terminated by the 

donors or depositors or by persons legally 

qualified to act on their behalf with respect 

thereto." 

The Court can attach no significance to the fact th
at 

the material was deposited with GSA in April, 1965, 
while the 

-9- 



Letter Agreement placing restrictions on their use was not 

entered into until October 29, 1966. 

The administrator of GSA had a continuingresponsi-

bility under the terms of the Act to negotiate and take such 

steps for the deposit and preservation of Presidential 

historical materials so as to secure for the government, as 

far as,possible, the right to have continuous and permanent 

possession of such material. This was a continuing respon-

sibility of the administrator. He was authorized to accept 

papers, documents or other historical materials (records are 

not mentioned but presumably intended to be included) subject 

to such restrictions as to availability and use as may be 

specified in writing by the donors or depositors. 

The Letter Agreement of 1966 was entered into by the 

parties under the provisions of then existing law. Under this 

Letter Agreement, the items requested by plaintiff in para-

graph 6 of his complaint may be withheld from disclosure or 

examination since the time limit of five years therein provide 

has not expired. Other reasons may exist for such refusal 

but need not now be considered. 

Plaintiff, in addition to the items requested above, 

sought, as alleged in paragraph 8 of his complaint, three 

additional items specifically described as; 

(a) A grey-brown rectangular structure 
measuring approximately 13 x 20 mm seen 
in photographs of the base of the brain of 
the late President Kennedy. 

(b) Histological preparations of the 
margins of the bullet holes in the skin 
of the neck of the late President Kennedy 
which were part of the Bethesda autopsy. 

(c) The written diagnosis or findings 
made by the Bethesda Hospital radiologist 
from his X-ray study of X-ray films taken 
at the autopsy of the late President. 

The Court believes that requests for items described 

in (a) and (b) above cannot be classified as records within 

the meaning of 5 U.S.C. 552, but that the diagnosis and find-

ings of the radiologist is a record. 

-10- 



In this connection, request was made on the Secretary 

of the Navy for the diagnosis and findings. By positive affi-

davit, Mr. George M. Davis, Vice Admiral, Chief of Bureau of 

Medicine and Surgery of the Medical Corps, U.S. Navy, having 

command jurisdiction over the Bethesda Naval Hospital, denies 

any custody or control by that agency of the radiologist's 

report or of any of the other items requested of the Navy for 

examination. (Doc. 13.) It appears from this affidavit that 

the material requested was delivered to agents of the United 

States Secret Service on or about November 22, 1963. The 

accuracy of this affidavit is not challenged and the Court may 

not require production of records not in custody or control 

of an agency. 

Defendant archivist offers to show the 8 mm motion 

picture of the assassination at the building housing the 

archives of the United States at Washington, and to supply a 

large scale map of Dealy Plaza in Dallas, Texas. 

While a view of the motion picture in the federal 

courtroom here in Topeka would be a matter of substantial 

interest to this Court, under the circumstances, no useful 

purpose would be served by such exhibition. The assassination 

of President Kennedy continues to give rise to much speculatio 

and scientific analysis. by students,, pathologists, historians 

and law enforcement agencies. Undoubtedly much more will be 

discussed and written about the case, the circumstances of 

which has aroused worldwide curiosity. 

Though the Information Act, under which plaintiff seek 

relief and it is only because of its terms that this Court has 

any jurisdiction, does by its terms require the production of 

all records by the agency having custody of them, the govern-

ment agencies seem prone to deny disclosure and to withhold 

records under the many exemptions, including those enumerated 

in the statute, and under other statutory laws, the common law, 



by reason of executive privile
ge, by executive orders, or by

 

agency-made law in the form o
f regulations and orders. 

Until Congress sees fit to wip
e out these exemptions, 

so far as it is constitutional
ly able to do so, a person in 

plaintiff's position, though h
e be possessed with superb 

qualifications, has the purest
 intentions and be so ever 

objective in his research and 
entitled to pursue it, will be

 

thwarted by the influence and 
pressures exerted by bureaucra

ts 

which will likely hamper his i
nvestigations, no matter how 

noble and patriotic his purpos
e. 

The Information Act leaves a g
ood many things not 

clearly defined. Because of t
his, the Attorney General iss

ue•  

a memorandum analyzing the ac
t. He indicates that actions 

fo 

injunctions permitted by the a
ct should be maintained agains

t 

the agency refusing to make re
quested agency records availab

l 

to the person requesting them 
rather than the head of the 

agency or one or more of its 
officers. Government agencies

, 

when notified that they are to
 come before the Court, should

 

not be too technical about the
 manner in which they are 

described or served. I hold i
n this case that the agencies

 

named in the pleadings are pro
perly before the Court. 

The Court must determine, from 
what has been said, 

that the exemptions provided i
n the Information Act leave un

-

available most material sought
 by a citizen in•situations 

where an agency may resort to 
one or more of the many excuse

s 

afforded under the exemptions 
provisions, as here. 

After thorough consideration o
f the record in this 

case and a study of the applic
able statutes and regulations,

 

I must conclude that no materi
al issue of fact exists, that 

under the law the case is ripe
 for disposition by summary 

judgment, and that the motion 
of defendants to dismiss, 

treated as a motion for summar
y judgment, must be sustained.

 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Dated at Topeka, Kansas, this.
21g day of February, 

1971. 

Un 	S tee District Judge 

-12- 



JUDGE 

Exh:bir 13  
r±1,ED 
.0 a 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
	 CWA 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG 
Route 8 
Frederick, Maryland 

) 
) 
) 

Plaintiff ) 

VS. 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
10 and Constitution Ave., N.W. 

and 

1 	

C. A. No. 718-70 

) 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE 	) 
Virginia Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D. C. 	 ) 

) 
) 

Defendants 

ORDER 

This cause came on to be heard before the Honrable Chief 

Judge Edward M. Curran on August 19, 1970 upon application 

of the plaintiff for summary judgment, and the Court having 

heard argument of counsel and examined the file in this case, 

It is by the Court this  /7  day of 	 , 1970. 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the plaintiff's 

motion for summary judgment be and the same is hereby granted, 

and defendants' motion to dismiss is hereby denied, and it is 

further, 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the defendant Depart- 

ment of Justice produce all documents demanded in Plaintiff's 

complaint, including all documents which the Court on the 

12th!day of August, 1970 ordered said Department of Justice 

to:produce within one:week. 

A TRUE COPY 

ESF.DAVR Clerk 
) 

By  face,  
Deputy EA..), 



Ex4:14r c  

have been changed evidently. since September 

when they were given as we understand per-

mission. We think we have a way of getting 

it, your Honor, and getting it on over by 

an order of this Court for exploratory de-

position. We think we will be able to get 

It including that of Mr. Holloman and of 

the Fire Chief and of every fireman on there. 

But, we are being impeded in our investiga- 

 • 	. 

 

Lion. 1 don't attribute this to the prose-

cution but somebody is keeping us from talk-

lag to witnesses or keeping them from talking 

to us. It's not their individual attitude. 

It's orders from above, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Well, I am sure you gentlemen realize
,  

that I have no rights or mandamus to make 

a person talk until he gets on that witness 

stand. Then I can do something about it. 

Alright, 1 will hear from the State. 

MR. DWYER: Your Honor, as I understand from readi
ng 

Mr. Foreman's motion for continuance it 

4 basically comes down to the situation he 

related here that he hasn't had this infor-

mation pertaining to the extradlction hear-

ing held in June as I recall in London, 

England. Now, your Honer, and then the 

-6- 
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• / 

fact that he was 111 for a few days and then 

Mr. Hanes has not cooperated with him. If 

the Court pleases, on November 12th, Mr. 

Foreman entered into this case. He was• 

aware at that time that a hearing had been 

held over in London, England. I don't know 

when Mr. Foreman made his first effort to 

obtain the fruits of that hearing but as 

I calculate it, it's something like 90 days 

have gone by since he entered into this 

case and now for the first time he tells 

the Court that he can't get that informa-

tion pertaining to a hearing in England 

'and therefore the Court should continue 

this case. Now, your Honor, as I recall, 

Mr. Foreman was in here on November the 12th 

and he also made certain statements to the 

Court about what he was and would do if the 

Court saw fit to allow him to come into this 

case. If the Court will bear with me for a 

second here, these things come back to mind 

but I don't want to misquote anybody so I 

go to the record in this matter, if the 

• Court pleases and see what Mr. Foreman said 

to the Court that he was going to do if the 

Court permitted him to came in here and 

-7- 
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STATE 

' • 	VVIrshtritit1,1D1bi. prtiai) 

ADpoomber 10, 1959 

S;f4tim-A-weolt' 

,Nwitly1110  Tennessee 

Doom, fir.  1437 1f 

ifo 

pi:merely your 

, 

efivit 

/a Edward LVertY 
'Deputy Legal Adviahr 

Eno-tannic* 

regret Pha,deTay in a further responee to ypur 
::garter of:AugnsP 14; 1960:.. 

The Department has reeently received the'pranseript 
:14 the extradition proceedings, and a copy will be pent 
to you shortly along with the request for inspection and 

, 1. P 0OY'Pf record, a copy of.whtPh is enclosed for your 
vioforq4POn!  

	

With roopeq 	affidavits submitted by the United 
"sWas Government to the Bpw Street Court in support of 
PhWextrodition request, the court has returned those • 
doppment" to the Jnited States. 	The Deputy Attorney 
Genera} has advtoed the DIpartMent of State that these . 
*foments are considered:pert.of investigative Mee of. 

'100 Papartmient of .Justine, 	are exempt from disclosure 
under subsection: 10(7) Of section 552 of Title. 5 of the 
Upj.tpd. 	COdel AccOrdingly,' those affidavits have 

, 1:)0n,r0Pnrned.to the custody of the originating agency. 
'Any further inquiries, therefore, should be addressed . 

Of.POPqrnlerlt,o; Alintoe, 
, 	• •. 



Exh:147-  E 
OM= OP THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON. D.C. MOO 

Plbrnary 3.1970 

Mr. James E. Ray 
Station A-West 
Tennessee'State Penitentiary 
Nashville, Tennessee 37203 

41. 

Dear Mr. Rays 

frb 	This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 

15, 1970 requesting various documents and affidavits submitted 
in support of the extradition request which resulted in your 

return to the State of Tennessee. 

No documents in the files of the Department of Justice 

are identifiable as doouments transmitted to British authorities 

through diplomatic thermals at the request of the States of 

Tennessee and Missouri and presented to. the Bow Street Court, 
London by officials of the United Kingdom. Further, such 

records pertaining to your extradition as may be in our possession 

are part of investigatory files compiled for law enforcement 

purposes and, as such, are exempt from disclosure under the 

provisions of the Publio Information Section of the Administrative 

Procedure lot (5 U.S.C. 552(h)(7). That Act confers upon a 

defendant no greater rights than those enjoyed bythe public. 

Sinter , 

• .01. OA* A lea I AIZ Al A 44 4 • 
and G. fleindienat 

Deputy Attorney General 



August 20, 1969 

Exi,;4;r F 

The Honorable John Mitchell 

Attorney General 

Washington, D. C. • 20530 

Dear W. AttervelGenerals 

The undersigned have been retained 
by Mr. Harold Weisberg of 

Frederick, Utryland, to proceed und
er the Freedom of Information 

Act, P. L. 89-487, to obtain dincloeu
re of two specific. identifi-

able Government records, copies of 
which are in the possession of 

the Department of Justice. 

It is our view that, pursuant to Sec. 3 (c) of the Act, Mr. 

Weisberg is entitled to prompt access
 to these particular documents. 

However, despite numerous written r
equests over a period of nonths, 

not only has Mr. Weisberg been deni
ed access to the records, he has' 

not even received a reply to his re
peated requests for the Depart-

nentts rules relating to accessabil
ity of records under the Act.. 

The files of your Department, espe
cially tfiese of the Criminal Id

yl. 

Mho, contain copies of his various re
quests. After you have an 

opportunity to review this correspond
ence, you might understand Mr. 

Weisberger sense of frustration. im
patience, and anger, as well as 

his decision to file suit. 

Nevertheless, it seems only reasona
ble that we should bring this 

Matter to your attention befor
e we file such a suit, in the hope 

that 

you will direct your subordinates t
o disclose these records to Mr. 

Weisberg, and thereby avoid the expens
e, both in time and stoney, of 

needless litigation. 

The specific records requested by 
Hr. treisberg are the following: 

(1) All documents filed by the Unite
d Stateu with the Court in 

England in June-July. 1968, in the 
extradition proceeding by which 

James Earl Ray, the convicted killer of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, was 

returned to this country. These 
proceedings were public, and In ou

r 



The Honorable John Mitchell 

view,.all docuwents submitted on behalf of t
he United States cell-

stitute public records which should:be made 
available to any per-

son who desires to see them. 

As the'attached letter of May 1 1969, trot• 
the Chief Clerk of 

Row St. Mkgistratels Court states "all paper
s which had been sent to 

this Court from,  Washington" have been vet
urued to Washinton, and, as 

.06 as is known to the Clerk, no copies were 
retained in Fneland. We 

realise that the original of the returned 
',papers',  may still be in 

the possession of the Departeent of State, b
ut, as the "papers" were 

prepared in the Department of Justice, we 
assume that copies were re-

tained in your Department's files. It is th
ose that Mr. Weisberg asks 

to see. 

(2) In the District of Columbia Court of General Sessions. on 

January 16, 1969, in the case ofState of Lo
uisiana 	 Rhst, 

in response to an order to show cauirdirocie4 to
 iimeiB. 

Archivist of the United States, the Departme
nt of Justice filed a brief to 

which was appended a "1968 Panel Review of P
hotographs, X-Ray Filr, Docu-

ments end Other Evidence Pertaining te'the F
atal Wounding of. President 

John F. Remedy on November 22, 1963, in Da
llas, Texas". A copy of this 

document is enclosed. Your attention is dir
ected to page 5 of the "Re-

view", and specifically to a reference in, the middle of • the page to a 

"Inemorandua of transfer, located 'in thellational
 Archives. dated April 26, 

1965". This memorandum refers to a transfer of the autopsy photoxrephs 

and x-rays, although it is noti.elesfelve4whoms wn4*tOehomAhey were 

transferred. It is this "memerendur of tiansfer" which Mr. Weisberg is 

seekine, and which has been deeiecOds;by bo
th the. Department of Justice 

and the Archives, despite his many Written•r
equests. 

It is our Sincere hope that litigation will 
not be necessary to 

effect a reconsideration of 141eisberg's r
equests; If within two 

weeks we do not receive a reply froi:you, we willAtisume that the De-

partment is adamant is its present position 
and would prefer that we seek 

diatlesure by filing suit in thM-Diatriet Co
urt so:provided in Sec. 

of the Freedom of Information)ket.' 

FFNSTFRWALD . , AK AND conn4usrli 

Foclesures. 

cc: Harold Weisberg, Route 8, F 

BF: 1b. 
cc: R ading file 

3 (c) 



'Mr. Bernard FeneterWald, Jr. 

Fensterwald, Bevan and Ohlhause
n 

Attorneys At Law 
927 Fifteenth Street, N. W. 

Washington, D. C. 20005 . 

DeareMr. Fensterwald: • 

Reference is made to your. lette
rs of October 9 and 

August 20, 1969, requesting on 
behalf of your client, Harold 

Weisberg, disclosure of certain
 documents.which you state are 

in the possession of the Depart
ment. 

I regret that I must deny your 
request in all particulars. 

No documents in the files of th
e Department are identifiable a

s 

being copies of the documents t
ransmitted to British authoriti

es 

through diplomatic channels at 
the request of the States of 

Tennessee and Missouri and pres
ented to the Bow Street Court b

y 

officials of the United Kingdom
. Further, such records per-

taining to the extradition of J
ames Earl Ray as may be in our 

possession are part of investig
ative files compiled for law . 

enforcement purposes and; as sti
ch, are' exemptfrom disclosure 

under the provisions of 5 U.S.C.. 552(b)(7). 

The "memorandum of transfer" da
ted April 26, 1965, 

relating to the autopsy perform
ed on the remains of President 

John F. Kennedy is not availabl
e for inspection for the reason

 

that disclosure of such memorand
um would. constitute a clearly 

unwarranted invasion of persona
l privaCy, thus being exempt 

under the provisions of .5 U.S.C.' 552(b)(6.). 

Other government records referr
ed to in your letter of 

October 9, 1969 and which you s
tate are in the possession of 

the Federal Bureau of Investiga
tion are not subject to disclos

ure,  

in that they are part of invest
igative files compiled for law 

enforcement purposed and exempt
 under the provisions of 

U.-S.C.:5520)(7V  j  • 

S. 



taken note Of the statements in your letter of 
7AO-Atieeffeet;tbaiVia.YOuret&nitin, 	docu.'- 

n'ibik1194,, IAA 	S ta t in 'the extradition: 
:sell  the IipaPertir .  

lie'IDepartnient:12 	'Our refraining froth" 
•respecting 	timinta shOUI.d not be .taken" 

tuiehea 	opinion and representation 
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Novewber 26, 1969 

Mt. Richard C. Kleindienst 

Deputy Attorney General 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Klaindienstt 

Please refer to your letter to me of Nov
ember 13th, a copy of vhfch is 

enclosed for your convenience. 

In the second paragraph of your letter, 
you state: ”No documents in the 

files of.the Department ewe identifiable as being
 copies of the docu-

ments transmitted to British authorities
 through diplomatic channels at 

the request of the States of Tennessee a
nd Missouri and presented to the 

Bow Street Court by officials of  the Uni
ted Kingdom." (italics added). 

Yoe are correct; there are no such docum
ents in the files of the Depart, 

sent of Justice or elsewhere. The docume
nts we leek are those presented 

by Mr. David Calcutt, English Barrister 
employed by the U.S. Government. 

The Bow Street Court has verified that Mr
.. Calcutt presented certain 

documents to the court for • public hear
ing on extradition. At the com-

pletion of the hearing,• the documents we
re returned to U.S. authorities. 

From a description of the documents, it 
seems clear that they were 

either prepared by or forwarded by the D
epartment of Justice. Under 

.these circumstances, I an hard presse
d to believe that the Department did 

not retain a copy for its files. As the 
London proceeding was public, it 

is equally difficult to understand how t
hey'could.no* be relabeled as part 

of an "investigative file." I therefore 
renew my request for copies of 

the documents specified above. 

If, against all tradition, the DepartMent
 failed to retain a copy of the 

documents in this important case, can yo
u suggest any Department or Agency,

 

other than the Department of State, whic
h might have retained copies in 

their files? 

Our first communication on this subject 
required almost three months for 

a reply. The Freedom of Information Act 
calls for prompt responses on 

requests for information. I sincerely ho
pe that you will favor us with a 

prompt and unequivocal'reply. 

 

Most respectfully yours, 

 

Birscrr 
Encl. 

Barnard Fensterwald, Jr. 
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AFFIDAVIT 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ) ss: 

' ROBERT A. FRAZIER, being duly sworn, depose
s and 

says: 

1. I am 49 years old and I reside in Hillcrest 

Heights, Maryland. 

2. I obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree 
from 

the University of Idaho in 194o. I have been a Special 

Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
 since Decem-

ber 1942. I am Chief of the Firearms Unit of
 the Physics 

and Chemistry Section of the Federal Bureau 
of Investiga-

tion laboratory in Washington, D. C. I have 
been assigned 

to the Firearms Unit continuously since June
 9, 1941.' I 

received the specialized training program in
 firearms 

identification of approximately one year dur
ation from 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation when I w
as initially 

assigned to the Firearms Unit. Since being a
ssigned to 

this unit I have made thousands of comparison
s of bullets 

and cartridge cases with the firearms for th
e purpose of 

determining whether a particular firearm fire
d a bullet 

or cartridge case. I have testified on numer
ous 

occasions in federal and state courts, as wel
l as in 

military courts martial, as a firearms identi
fication 

expert witness. 

3. On April 5, 1968, at the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation Laboratory, I received certain 
items of 

evidence from Robert Fitzpatrick, Special Ag
ent of the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation who had brou
ght 

3 



znem ey airpiane-i-rom Memphis, Tenr-s-,cc. 

had been obtained in connection with the investigation 

of the shooting of Martin Luther King, Jr. on the previou3 

day. 

4. Among the items of evidence I received was a 

.30-06 Springfield caliber Remington rifle, Model 760, 

serial number 461476, with clip, and a Redfield tele-

scopic sight, serial number A17350. I also received from 

Special Agent Fitzpatrick a .30 caliber metal-jacketed 

"soft-point" sporting type Remington-Peters bullet, an 

expended .30.-06 Springfield caliber Remington-Peters cartridu 

casing, and a Peters cartridge box, bearing manufacturer's 

index number 3033 containing five unfired .30-06 Spring-
field caliber Remington-Peters cartridges and four unfired 

.30-06 Springfield caliber U. S. military cartridges con-

taining full metal-jacketed bullets. 

5. I determined from microscopic examination that 

the expended .30 caliber metal-jacketed rifle bullet had 

been fired from a barrel rifled with six lands and grooves, 

right twist. As a result of my examination of the sub-

mitted rifle I determined that it produces general rifling 

impressions on fired bullets having the physical characteris-

tics of those on the submitted bullet. I also determined 

- that the submitted bullet was a 150-grain soft-point 
bullet identical to the bullets in the five Remington-

Peters cartridges contained in the submitted Peters cart-

ridge box. 

6. Because of distortion due to mutilation and 

insufficient marks of value, I could draw no conclusion 

as to whether or not the submitted bullet was fired from 

the submitted rifle. 

ti 



Swdrn to before me this 

-MA 
day of June, 1968. 

ROBERT M. STEARNS, Clerk 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF CMMMMA 

" 
••1r710 ,;:m_ uty clerk' 

7. 4The .30-06 Springfield caliber Remington-

Peters cartridge case was identified by me as having 

been fired in and extracted from the submitted rifle. 

This determination was based on a comparison of the 

microscopic markings of the firing pin, bolt face and 

extractor left on the cartridge case by the rifle. 

Based on physical characteristics, I determined that 

the fired bullet was of a kind that the manufacturer 

loads into the submitted cartridge case' to produce 

cartridges similar to the Remington-Peters cartridges 

in the Peters cartridge box. 

I hereby certify that the attached three pages comprise the original 

a'fidavit of Robert A. Frazier. 



'FRA111E-UF: 
The Martin Luther King/ 
James Earl Ray Case 

by Harold Weisberg 
Outerbridge & Dienstfrey/Dutton, 
518 pp., $10 

Reviewed by Fred I. Cook 

■ On March 10, 1969, in a Memphis 
courtroom, the curtain rose on one of 
the most brazen travesties of justice 
ever to disgrace America. James Earl 
Ray, the accused killer of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr., was to go on trial. 
But there was no trial. There was in-
stead a deal between judge, prosecu-
tor, and defense attorney. Ray would 
plead guilty in exchange for a life sen-
tence, and the court would return the 
verdict so much desired by the Amer-
ican Establishment: Ray had acted 
alone. 

The drama ran as smoothly as a 
well-plotted Hollywood film—up to a 
point. Then James Earl Ray spoke. He 
did not agree, he said, with Attorney 
General Ramsey Clark and FBI Direc-
tor J. Edgar Hoover, who had been 
insisting there was no conspiracy. Here 
was the man who had to know, and, 
at some risk to himself, he was telling 
the court that the script was phony. 
Defense Attorney Percy Foreman, who 
had had to browbeat his unwilling 
client into copping a plea instead of 
standing trial, leaped into the breach. 
It was not necessary, he said, for Ray 
to accept everything; all that mattered  

was that he was pleading guilty to the 
crime. Was he? the judge asked. Yes, 
Ray said, and the juggernaut of official 
machinery rolled over his feeble but 
courageous protest. 

Harold Weisberg, a onetime govern-
ment investigator who has devoted 
himself to a pursuit of the ignored or 
suppressed facts about political assas-
sinations, has now turned to the case 
of James Earl Ray in the book he calls 
Frame-Up. He does not doubt that Ray 
was implicated in the King assassina-
tion, but his thesis is that Ray filled the 
same role Lee Harvey Oswald did in 
the assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy in Dallas. In Weisberg's view 
Ray, like Oswald, was not the killer; he 
was the decoy, the patsy, the man 
meant to be caught. 

Weisberg shows that in the King 
case, just as in Dallas, a baffling use 
was made of doubles. Just as there is 
evidence that two men used the name 
of Lee Harvey Oswald, so is there evi-
dence that someone besides James 
Earl Ray knew and used some of his 
various aliases. Here are a few of the 
points Weisberg raises: 

Ray's arrest at Heathrow (London) 
Airport, lune 8, 1968. According to 
Scotland Yard, Ray, traveling under 
the name of Ramon George Sneyd, 
came into The airport about 6:15 A.M. 
on a flight from Lisbon. While waiting 
for his plane to refuel and fly on to 
Brussels, he wandered unnecessarily 
into the immigration section for in-
coming passengers and was spotted 
and detained. But on that date a man 
using the name of Ramon George 



Sneyd was living—and had been for 
several days—at the Pax Hotel in Lon- 
don. He left about 9:15 the same morn-
ing to catch a plane for Brussels. The 
FBI's reconstruction of the case was 
based upon the proposition that Sneyd 
No. 2 was really Ray. The landlady of 
the Pax was subpoenaed for possible 
appearance in the Memphis farce, 
which the press dubbed "the mini-
trial." She said afterwards that she 
had been warned by an FBI agent, ac-
companied by four Scotland Yard op-
eratives, that she was only to answer 
the questions she was asked—she was 
not to volunteer anything. When she 
remarked that she had found a hypb-
dermic syringe in "Sneyd's" room after 
he left, she was "virtually told" she 
must be tying because Ray was not a 
narcotics addict. Was this all just some 
kind of official foul-up in announcing 
the details of Ray's arrest? No; as 
Weisberg shows by correspondence he 
reproduces, Scotland Yard was insist-
ing in November 1968—five and a half 
months later—that the man it had :.r-
rested arrived on a Lisbon flight. Who, 
then, was the man at the Pax who had 
been using Ray's alias? 

The two white Mustangs. The official 
version states that after Ray shot Dr. 
King from the bathroom window of a 
Memphis flophouse, he made his es-
cape in a 1966 white Mustang he had 
purchased secondhand in Birming-
ham, Alabama. He drove some 400 
miles through the night and aban-
doned the car in an Atlanta parking 
lot, where it was not discovered for 
days. But there is abundant evidence 
that two similar white MUstangs 
were parked in the street near the 
flophouse at the time of the slaying. 
According to eyewitnesses, both had 
red and white license plates—one set 
were Alabama tags, the other Arkan-
sas. Furthermore, the Mustang which 
Ray had purchased in Birmingham 
Lad an automatic shift, while the one 
abandoned in Atlanta, with Ray's li-
cense plates on it, had a stick shift. 
The ashtray of the abandoned Mus-
tang was overflowing with cigarette 
butts—and Ray does not smoke. No 
mention of model or serial numbers, 
which would have identified the Mus-
tang positively, was made at the Mem-
phis minitrial, and, though the car 
must have been splattered with finger-
prints, there was no indication that the 
FBI had found a single print of Ray's 
in this, his supposed getaway car—
evidence that almost certainly would 
have been flaunted, if it existed, to 
rivet the case beyond doubt. 

The duplicate driver's license. In 
early March 1968 Ray was in Los An-
geles attending bartender's school and 
getting his pointed nose clipped by a 
plastic surgeon. Records establish his  

presence there beyond doubt. But, at 
this very time, the Alabama Highway 
Patrol received a telephone call from 
a man calling himself Eric Starvo Galt 
(the alias Ray had used in Binning-
ham). The caller said he had lost his 
driver's license and needed a dupli-
cate, and gave the address of the Bir-
mingham rooming house at which Ray 
had stayed. The duplicate license was 
mailed; the small fee required for this 
service was promptly paid—and Ray 
was not in Birmingham, but in Cali-
fornia, nearly a continent away. The 
evidence seems unchallengeable that 
someone other than Ray—the rooming- 
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house proprietor could not say who—
had picked up the duplicate license 
and mailed the fee. 

The telltale bundle. According to the 
official version, Ray, after shooting 
King, walked out of the flophouse, de-
posited a bundle almost in the door-
way of an adjacent café, strolled down 
the street, and drove off in his. Mus-
tang. The bundle contained the rifle 
Ray had purchased and which sup-
posedly did the killing, put carefully 
back into its cardboard carrying case 
and wrapped in a green bedspread, 
along with a pair of binoculars which 
Rpy had bought that very afternoon 
and which were decorated with his 
fingerprints. There was also a shaving 
set he had purchased the day before—
and, most helpful of all, a transistor 
radio he had acquired while in Mis-
souri State Prison, with his prison 
number stenciled on it. Weisberg holds 
that it defies belief that the real killer 
would have taken the time to insert 
the rifle in its case and wrap up all 
these articles, then just drop them on 
the street instead of taking them with 
him in the Mustang. Such an action, 
he argues logically, can be reconciled 
only with the role of a man serving as 
decoy in an elaborate plot. 

EVidence that Ray fired the shot. 
There is none. The medical examiner's 
testimony at the minitrial failed to es-
tablish the first essential—the trajec-
tory of the shot that killed Dr. King. 
Paris-Match tried the experiment of 
re-enacting the crime and found that 
the killer would have had to be a 
contortionist to have fired from the 
bathtub, as was alleged. Ballistics testi-
mony was worthless. Dr. King had 
been killed by a soft-nosed dumdum 
bullet; when it struck it exploded and 
fragmented. The prosecution claimed 
the largest fragment was "consistent"  

with a shot fired from Ray's rifle. That 
is the very word used by a corrupt 
prosecution in the Sacco-Vanzetti trial, 
when a police expert who was con-
vinced fatal shots had not been fired 
from a given revolver was asked 
whether it was "consistent" that they 
had. He could answer "Yes," since the 
shots had obviously been fired from a 
revolver. So here "consistent" means 
only that the bullet fragment came 
from a rifle. The term that so deceived 
press and public does not meet the 
first requirement of proof—that the 
ballistics expert be able to testify the 
shot came from Ray's rifle and no 
other. 

There is more, much more, in Weis-
berg's book. There is the question of 
how Ray, alone and unaided, a strang-
.er in Canada, managed to come up 
with aliases that were the real names 
of three living men who looked much 
like him, in one case even to a similar 
scar on the face. There is the mystery 
of his free-spending, cross-continental 
Canadian-Mexican spree, and of how 
a penny-ante crook like Ray came by 
so much money. There is the business 
of the phony police radio broadcast on 
the night of the assassination, graphi-
cally describing a gun battle with a 
fleeing car, which led police north out 
of Memphis and away from the assas-
sin's escape route. The reek of con-
spiracy is on everything. 

Weisberg is an indefatigable re-
searcher. Unfortunately, he is not a 
skilled writer. His book suffers from 
lack of organization and conciseness. 
He mentions an issue in passing, then 
pages or even chapters later he goes 
back and worries it. He repeatedly 
lashes out at virtually all concerned in 
the minitrial as liars and scoundrels, 
devoting long passages to denunciation 
instead of the cool presentation of eii-
dence. Though his indignation is in 
most instances thoroughly justified, it 
gets in the way of the story. 

But when all this has been said, Weis-
berg remains invaluable. He has pur-
sued the facts, and they are there, 
buried in the mass of his book. And 
they are facts that lay claim to the 
conscience of America. For it should 
be clear by now that, if the assassina-
tions of some of the nation's most out-
standing leaders are to be dismissed 
with the "one man-no conspiracy" re-
frain, there will be no deterrent to con-
spiracles in the future whenever hate 
may point the way and pull the trigger. 
And, in that event, this greatest of 
democracies will have been reduced to 
the status of a Latin American banana 
republic. That is the issue. 

Fred 1. Cook is the author of "The 
Troubled Land," "The Secret Rulers," 
and "The FBI Nobody Knows." 
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